CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal information	
Name	Nerma Omićević
Address	Kenana Brkanića 109 71000 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina
Telephone	062 802 845
E-mail	nomicevic@ius.edu.ba
Nationality	ВіН
Date of birth	22.01.1986
Marital status	Married
Children	Two boys
	Assistant Prof.Dr.sc. Nerma Omićević is a professor at the Architecture Program within the Faculty of Engineering and Natural Sciences of the International University of Sarajevo. From 2011 until 2019, she worked at the position of a Senior Assistant and since 2020 she has been appointed to the position of Assistant Professor. She lectured various courses within the program, supervised students' design projects, and contributed to many administrative duties on the program, faculty, and institutional level. She is the author/co-author of a book, book chapter, scientific articles and diverse design projects in the field of architecture and landscape design.
WORK EXPERIENCE	
• Dates (from – to) • Name and address of employer	January 2020 - present IUS (International University Sarajevo) Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Natural Sciences Architecture Study Program Hrasnicka Cesta 15 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina
Occupation or position held	Assistant Professor
 Main activities and responsibilities 	Teaching the following undergraduate courses: ARCH 356 Landscape Design, ARCH202 Architectural Design Studio II and ARCH 107 Understanding Art and Architecture Teaching the following graduate courses: ARCH 509 Research Methodology in

	Architecture, ARCH 569 Sustainable Design Studio
	 Design projects: Landscape design project, Medresa "Osman ef. Redžović", June 2022 (project implemented)
	 Other activities included: Mentorship of student's graduate projects Mentorship of student's bachelor projects FENS Faculty Representative at the IUS Senate (2019-2021) Distance Learning Coordinator (2020-2021) Preparation of the Rulebook for the Distance Learning Studies at IUS (2020-2021)
 Dates (from – to) 	February 2011 – January 2020
 Name and address of employer 	IUS (International University Sarajevo) Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Natural Sciences Architecture Study Program Hrasnicka Cesta 15 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina
• Occupation or position held	Senior Assistant
 Main activities and responsibilities 	Lecturing in the following courses: ARCH 103 Introduction to CAD, ARCH 356 Landscape Design, ARCH 208 Architectural Communication
	Assisting in the following courses: ARCH 100 Introduction to Architectural Design, ARCH 104 Architectural Technologies, ARCH 201 Architectural Design Studio I, ARCH 202 Architectural Design Studio II, ARCH 205 Cad in Architecture, ARCH 102 History of Architecture 1, ARCH 406 Architectural Design Studio VI, ARCH 209 History of Architecture III, ARCH 204 Structural Design I, ARCH 303 Architectural Design Studio III, ARCH 304 Architectural Design Studio IV, ARCH 405 Architectural Design Studio V, ARCH 101 Basic Design and Communications, ARCH 312 Building Constructions, ARCH 311 Materials in Architecture, ARCH 210 Structural Design II
	 Design projects: Conceptual design, Family house, Odžak, BiH, 2018-2020 (project implemented). Conceptual design, Urban landscape plan, Office building, Nedžarići – Sarajevo, BiH, 2017-2018, (project implemented). Landscape and urban planning design for the IUS surrounding - car parking area, tree/vegetation planting specification and pathway design, 2011 (project implemented).
	 Other activities included: Appointed as the FENS representative at the Senat of the International University of Sarajevo, 2019 Organizing the Workshop within the Architecture Program for the Riverfront Landscape design, Hotel Malak Regency, in collaboration with Assistant Selma Mešetović, 2018 Appointed as the member of the Curriculum Committee Working Group, since 2017 Preparation of the Architecture Self-Evaluation Report, 2017 Preparation of the Institutional Internal Evaluation Report, IUS – In collaboration with Senior Assistant Azra Bičo and Senior Assistant Endris Mekonnen Faris - assigned theme: EDUCATION

 Dates (from – to) Name and address of 	August 2010 – February 2011 KJKP "RAD";
employer	Paromlinska 57 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities 	 Expert Associate Expert Associate on the development of the Recycling project within Sarajevo. Design projects.
 Dates (from – to) Name and address of employer 	March 2009 – March 2010 Normal arhitektura d.o.o. Vilsonovo šetalište 8 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities 	 Architect Various design projects.
• Dates (from – to)	October 2007 – March 2009
Name and address of employer	Kupir d.o.o Hamze Čelenke br.5 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Occupation or position held 	 Junior Architect Urban planning and landscape design projects
EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
• Dates (from – to)	2016 - 2020
 Name and type of organisation providing education and training 	University of Zagreb Faculty of Architecture Zagreb
 Principal subjects/occupational skills covered 	Architecture and Urban Planning
• Title of qualification awarded	PhD in scientific area of technical science, scientific field of Architecture and Urbanism
• Dates (from – to)	2006 – 2008
 Name and type of organisation providing education and training 	University of Sarajevo Faculty of Architecture Sarajevo
 Principal subjects/occupational skills covered 	Department of Cultural and Historical Heritage
• Title of qualification awarded	Master of Science in Architecture – Department of Cultural and Historical Heritage
• Level in national classification (if appropriate)	Msc.

• Dates (from – to)	2003 – 2006
 Name and type of organisation providing education and training 	University of Sarajevo Faculty of Architecture Sarajevo
 Principal subjects/occupational skills covered 	Department of Construction Engineering
 Title of qualification awarded Level in national classification (if appropriate) 	Bachelor in Architecture – Department of Construction engineering Bsc.
Personal skills and competences	
Mother tongue	Bosnian
Other languages	English
 Reading skills Writing skills Verbal skills 	Excellent Excellent Excellent
 Reading skills Writing skills Verbal skills 	German Excellent Excellent Excellent
 Reading skills Writing skills Verbal skills 	Dutch Good Good Good
Selected Publications /Books/Exhibitions:	 Omićević, N.; Bojanić Obad Šćitaroci, B. (2024), Contesting the Memorialscape of Sarajevo, in Global Iconoclasm: Official Mnemonic Landscapes, ed. Ripmeester, M., Rofe, M.W. Springer VS Wiesbaden. ISBN 978-3-658-43690-2 Omićević, N. (3-4 November 2023), The Urban Rehabilitation Model of Post-War Urbanscape: Defining Sarajevo as the Memorial, in Knjiga sažetaka Susret Mladih Istraživača iz Oblasti Prirodnih, Tehničkih I Matematičkih nauka (STEM). Akademija Nauke I Umjetnosti BiH, Odjeljenje Tehničkih Nauka u saradnji s Federalnim Ministarstvom Obrazovanja I Nauke. Zaninović, T.; Omićević, N.; Bojanić Obad Šćitaroci, B. (2023), (De)Linking with the Past through Memorials. Architecture, 3(4), 627-657. https://doi.org/10.3390/architecture3040034 Omićević, N.; Bojanić Obad Šćitaroci, B. (2023), The Urban Rehabilitation of Post-disaster Scapes. Springer Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-19-9505-7

Omićević, N. (2020), The Urban Rehabilitation Model of Post-War ٠ Urbanscape: Defining Sarajevo as the Memorial; Doctoral Dissertation

	[Summary], "Prostor", 28 (2/60):492, Zagreb, ISSN 1330-0652
	Omićević, N.; Bojanić Obad Šćitaroci, B. (2018), The Urbanscape Duality
	During a Disaster and Post – Disaster, "Prostor ", 26 (1/55):106-115,
	Zagreb. https://doi.org/10.31522/p.26.1(55).8
	• Omićević, N.; Gul, M. (2018), Transformation of Sarajevo's post war urban
	landscape, in: 4th Annual Conference of the Balkan Universities
	Association, Tetovo, Macedonia
	• Gul, M.; Omićević, N. (2014), Old Market v. Shopping Malls – The Impacts
	of changing consumer practices on Sarajevo's urban morphology, in:
	Revista Lusofona de Arquitectura Educao, 8-9:673-694, ISSN 1646-6756
	• Gul, M.; Omićević, N. (2013), Old Market v. Shopping Malls – The Impacts
	of changing consumer practices on Sarajevo's urban morphology, in:
	International Conference on ShoppingScapes'13, Lisbon, Portugal
	Omićević (Harbinja), N. (2012), The Integration of new urban development
	in cultural landscapes of historical value – The Mahalas, in: "First ICAUD
	Conference, "ICAUD Proceedings ", Tirana, Albania
	 Annual exhibition catalogue, (2012), Collegium Artisticum, Sarajevo. Project "Vila Hercegovina", Ljubuški, Bosnia and Heryegovina (associate
	architect).
	KUPIR d.o.o (2007 - 2009)
	 Conceptual design_Horticultural plan_Cemetary, Gornji Vakuf, BiH;
PROJECTS:	 Conceptual design_Landscape and horticultural plan_"PREVENT", Zenica,
 Dates (from – to) 	BiH;
	 Conceptual design_Office space for "Kupir d.o.o.", Ilidža - Sarajevo, BiH;
	 Conceptual design_Stefan Nemanja street, Lukavica – Istočno Sarajevo,
	BiH;
	NORMAL ARHITEKTURA d.o.o (2009 - 2010)
	Main project_Hotel Alem, Sarajevo, collaboration with Emir Salkić,
	Muhamed Serdarević;
	 Conceptual design_ "House N"_Family house, Ljubuški, BiH, in collaboration with Emir Salkić, Muhamed Serdarević, Dino Eminagić, Emina
	Hadžiosmanović, Nerma (Harbinja) Omićević, Anna Aubry, Margot
	Crayssac, Azra Kapić ;
	 Main project_Elementary school, Strgačina – Rudo, BiH, in collaboration with Emir Salkić, Muhamed Serdarević;
	• Conceptual design and main project for the Vila TYP 04, Bahria Town,
	Pakistan, collaboration with the "Normal arhitektura" team.
	• Conceptual design and main project for the Vila TYP 07, Bahria Town, Pakistan, collaboration with the "Normal arhitektura" team.
	 Main project_Family house, Ilidža, BiH, collaboration with Emir Salkić,
	Muhamed Serdarević;
	 Conceptual design_Landscape plan for private garden, Sarajevo, BiH,
	collaboration with the "Normal arhitektura" team.
	KJKP RAD (2010-2011)
	Conceptual design_Paydesk and reception for KJKP RAD Office units.
	Conceptual design_Administrative center for social work, Ilidža office unit -
	Sarajevo, BiH.

Driving licence(s) B type driving licence